

EAST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held in Carradale Village Hall
9th May 2019

MINUTES

The Meeting started with an AGM

Present:

Ian Brodie (IB) (Convener), Eleanor Sloan (ES) (Secretary), Robert Strang (RS), Elaine Batchelor (EB), Ronnie Brownie (RB)

In attendance –

10 Members of the public
2 Police Officers

1. Welcome

At 7pm –Ian Brodie opened the AGM meeting and welcomed the attendees.

2. Apologies

Apologies from Tommy McPherson, Trish Collins, Councillor Alastair Redman, Councillor Robin Currie, Councillor Anne Horn

3. New members

No new members

4. Financial reports

Ian presented the accounts – Balance held at Bank was £1190
Accounts are at present unconfirmed.

EKCC MEETING THEN TOOK PLACE

1. Minutes of last meeting – 04/04/19

Minutes were proposed by Robert Strang, seconded by Ronnie Brownie.

2. Declarations of Interest in any agenda Items

None

3. Treasurers report

ES reported a balance of £1,188.80 as of 5th March 2019.

4. Planning

Dippen Farm have applied for improvements to existing farm access and formation of 500m of new tracks to connect existing farm tracks – NO OBJECTIONS

5. Cleaning Signage

No updates

6. Seneval update –

There have been some modifications to the verge size in the Seneval contract and CCT are waiting for a reply to their formal offer from Forestry Commission Scotland (now Forest and Land Scotland).

CCT are hoping to start clearing of the ground soon.

7. Brackley Cemetery

Water butt installed

Awaiting updates on paths and gates.

8. Footpaths

The Gulls will be maintaining all the footpaths for the following year.

Footpath to village hall – the new fence is loose in places and needs to be stock proofed as discussed with Julian Green when the path was opened – IB to chase up with Dougie Lang

9. Street Lights

EAST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

No updates

10. Damaged Signs

No updates – IB to chase up

11. Raised kerbstones at Woodside

Ongoing

12. Daffodil planting

Ongoing, no action on this until later in the year.

13. Late Bus

Robin Currie emailed with an update – There is no budget at present to cover a late bus for Carradale – however further consideration will take place if budgets change.

14. Grass encroachment on road

No updates

15. Speeding Cars in Peninver and Carradale

Insp McLeish sent a message – The issue of 20's plenty in Peninver, has been passed over to the council as they are responsible for traffic management.

IB asked if Police Scotland could arrange some irregular speed traps in both areas.

16. Flower Tubs

No update.

17. Beach Clean

Beach clean arranged for Saturday 18th May – meet in Bay Car Park at 10am til 12noon then road side clean from village hall to Surgery

18. AOCB

- a) Broadway Broadband would like to come and talk to us about broadband in our area – we will invite him to our next meeting.
- b) Jen Lee would like to invite new members to join the development and planning committee for a Village Hub – anyone interested please contact Jen Lee.
- c) Dom Ryan sent in an update on the Antler – he is planning a Summer, Autumn and Winter edition – both printed and Facebook versions. Dom is looking for a Treasurer for the Antler – Malcolm Trott is resigning (Many thanks to Malcolm – especially for the Printer Years – from DOM) The position of treasurer is vacant – contact Dom if interested. EKCCWFT indicated that they may support The Antler in the future if needed.
- d) Bins at the bay – emptying routine – this is ongoing after a wee glitch at the Easter Weekend.

ITEM NUMBER	WHO?	ACTION
5	ALL COUNCILLORS	Sign cleaning
7	ALL COUNCILLORS	Cemetery – ongoing
8	IB	Footpath and cow damage
9	ALL COUNCILLORS	Street lights at Dippen and Lochpark – ONGOING
10	ALL COUNCILLORS	Signs – ONGOING
11	ALL COUNCILLORS	Raised kerbstone – WOODSIDE CAR PARK – ONGOING
14	ALL COUNCILLORS	Encroachment of grass onto road at Network Centre
16	RS	Flower Tubs
18a	ES	Broadband talk at next meeting
18d	RS & TC	Emptying of bay bins

There then followed a meeting of the EKWFT meeting

Date of next meeting

Next meeting will be 7pm – 06/06/2019

It will be held at Carradale Village Hall

Ian closed the meeting at 7.40pm and thanked everyone for attending.